
Thank you! Any help needed this week? 
 
 
Best, 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

 
Yulia Shvetsova 
Intelligence Analyst 
M: 1  
yulias@voyagerlabs.co 
www.voyagerlabs.co 
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recipients. Any unauthorized review, use, dissemination, distribution, downloading, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
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On Wed, Oct 2, 2019 at 3:47 PM  < > wrote: 

  

Well, that’s a shame. Okay thank you! 

  

  

From: Yulia Shvetsova <yulias@voyagerlabs.co>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 3:44 PM 
To:  < > 
Cc: Rebecca Nagy <n4309@lapd.online> 
Subject: Re: Exporting IP addresses from Voyager 
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Regarding the "extrapolating changes" - we do have this availability in the general system, called "Alerts". Basically, the system will let you know daily, weekly, 
or monthly of any new content or friend changes on a profile. During the trial, the decision was made by your decision makers and we were asked to not 
include this feature because it's very close to "Active monitoring".  

 
 

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

This email communication, including attachments (if any), contains confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for use by the intended 
recipients. Any unauthorized review, use, dissemination, distribution, downloading, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient and have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply email, delete the communication and any 
attachments and destroy all copies. 

  

  

On Wed, Oct 2, 2019 at 3:08 PM  < > wrote: 

  

Hi Yulia, 

  

Thank you for all of your support and updates. I’m having really good results lately with Voyager – it seems the more I put into it, the more I get out of it. 
Lately I’ve been doing a lot more with the Groups feature. Can you remind me what Apollo is for again? 
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I had an idea for the broader Voyager team, for future iterations (which you may already be working on). I mentioned it to Arnold – wondering if there would 
be a way to track and highlight new connections in any network – so, for example, if we collect on a Monday and then collect again on Friday, it would be 
awesome if Voyager could extrapolate those network changes. This would be useful in any scenario where new network actors would be important 
(counterterrorism, anti-gang, etc.). 

  

Also, I wanted to reach out because I’m bumping into some errors with respect to Facebook Pages, where Voyager is not able to locate the Page despite me 
manually confirming it exists as a page: 

  

 

  

V/R, 
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_______________________________ 

,  

LAPD Robbery-Homicide Division  

Website: click here 

(213) 486-6850 office 

 cell/voicemail 

 email 

  

 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and its contents (including attachments) may contain confidential, Law Enforcement Sensitive (LES), For Official Use Only (FOUO), Controlled Unclassified 
Information (CUI), Personal Identifying Information (PII), information that is investigatory or intelligence in nature, refers to investigative techniques, security procedures, and/or other legally privileged 
information. This information, upon suitable review and oversight, may be exempt from public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act and/or California Public Records Act. It is solely for the use of the 
intended recipient(s). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with appropriate policy relating to this information and is not to be released to the public, the media, 
foreign nationals, or other personnel who do not have a valid "right/need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized official. Some information may include encrypted content for privacy and data protection 
purposes. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure of all content and metadata is prohibited and may violate applicable laws, including the U.S. Electronic Communications Privacy Act and the California 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may result in both civil and criminal penalties. This notice may apply to specific content, attachments, and metadata, including such 
material that may be included herein as a reply, forward, or hyperlink. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication immediately. Originator Control 
(ORCON)/third-party agency permission rules apply. 

  

From: Yulia Shvetsova <yulias@voyagerlabs.co>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 4:04 PM 
To:  < > 
Subject: Exporting IP addresses from Voyager 
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